
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Farm to School Produce – RFP #5-19-20 

 COLONIAL & RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICTS 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   June 7, 2019 
 
OPENING DATE:   June 11, 2019 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. What are the net terms for payment?  
Net 30 
 

2. How often are invoices permitted to be provided?   
Monthly  
 

3. What is the estimated annual usage for each commodity listed by district?   
Unknown 
 

4. Are there sample invoices that could be provided to get an idea of the volume purchased by a few 
schools?   
No 
 

5. Referencing DE code 4106 Environmentally Preferred Purchasing Policy: section 11.1.1, what is the 
“threshold spend” mentioned?   
Bid thresholds – above $25,000 annually 
 

6. Where does the 10% consideration for complying with the Environmentally Preferred Purchasing Policy 
fit into the scoring criteria?   
It is not part of our scoring criteria 
 

7. Would you please clarify whether the items needed through this RFP are just for the local Farm to 
School produce with a 2-day harvest guarantee, or does it include year-round produce needs? 
This contract is for only local farm produce. 2 day harvest guarantee, not other year round produce 
needs.  We currently receive various local produce most of the year other than winter months.  Apples 
are the longest season, which runs thru Dec.  

 
8. Is this only for farmers or for distributors? 

It is intended for farmers as we have a commercial produce vendor. 


